HOUSE FI NANCE COW TTEE
January 13, 2005
3:01 p.m

CALL TO ORDER

Co- Chair Chenault called the House Finance Commttee neeting
to order at 3:01:50 PM

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representative M ke Chenault, Co-Chair
Representative Kevin Meyer, Co-Chair
Representative Bill Stoltze, Vice-Chair
Representative Eric Croft
Representative Ri chard Foster
Representati ve M ke Hawker
Representative Ji m Hol m

Represent ati ve Reggi e Joul e
Representative M ke Kelly
Representati ve Bruce Weyhrauch

VEMBERS ABSENT

Representative Carl Mses

ALSO PRESENT

Representative Bob Lynn; Roger Sanpson, Conm ssioner,

Depart ment of Education and Early Devel opnment; Eddy Jeans,
Manger, School Finance and Facilities Section, Departnent of
Educati on and Early Devel opnent

GENERAL SUBJECT(S) :

| NFORVAL PRESENTATI ON ON FORMULA FUNDI NG FOR EDUCATI ONAL
PURPOSES

The followi ng overview was taken in |log note format. Tapes
and handouts wll be on file wth the House Finance
Comm ttee through the 24th Legislative Session, contact 465-
6814. After the 24th Legislative Session they wll be
avai l abl e through the Legislative Library at 465-3808.

TI VE SPEAKER DI SCUSSI ON
3:02: 07 PM | Co-Chair Co- Chair Chenault introduced the
Chenaul t committee nenbers and Eddy Jeans from

t he Departnment of Educati on.

3:03: 14 PM | EDDY JEANS, Presented a power point presentation,

MANGER, SCHOCL |an Al aska Public School Funding Formul a
FI NANCE AND Overview (copy on file.) He explained

House Fi nance Committee 1 01/13/05 3:01 P. M



FACI LI TI ES
SECTI ON,
DEPARTMENT OF
EDUCATI ON AND
EARLY
DEVELOPVENT

that SB 36 established the current
publi ¢ school funding formula and
reviewed the five conponents of the
funding formula: Calculation of

Adj ust ed Average Daily Menbership
(ADM, Calculations of Basic Need
(Entitlement), Conponents of Basic Need
(Who Pays), Additional Funds above
Basi ¢ Need, and Conponents of State

Al d.

3:05:41 PM

M. Jeans

M. Jeans di scussed ADM Reporti ng
Requi renments contained in the power
poi nt presentation. He explained that
school districts are required to report
student information through the Online
Al aska School Information System

(OASI S), and revi ewed student
eligibility requirenments for state
foundation funding. He described the
five steps used to cal cul ate
entitlenment.

3: 08:

47

PM

Representati ve
Weyhr auch

Asked if the charter school authority
passed after SB 36 had been adopt ed.
M. Jeans replied that he thought they
wer e passed concurrently.
Representati ve Weyhrauch i nquired how
charter schools factor in the ADM

adj ust nent .

3: 09:

25

PM

M. Jeans

Di scussed charter school requirenents.
In response to a question by
Representati ve Weyhrauch, M. Jeans
expl ai ned that charter schools
operations are governed by statute. He
noted that the statues were passed in
1998 and revised a few years | ater.

3:10:

29

PM

M. Jeans

Li sted the steps used to adjust the ADM
for school size. He spoke about the
requi renents for alternative schools
and charter schools.

3:11:

48

PM

Represent ati ve
Weyhr auch

Asked why alternative schools are
counted as a part of the |argest schoo
in the district rather than the
smallest. M. Jeans observed that the
cal cul ati ons were set out in SB 36.

3:12:

16

PM

Vi ce-Chair
Stoltze

Asked what the Departnent of
Education’s position was during the
drafting of SB 36. M. Jeans expl ai ned
that the Departnent’s concern, at the
time, was to try to prevent smaller
school s from popping up in |arger
communities for the purpose of size

adj ust nent .

3:13:

08

PM

M. Jeans

Expl ai ned the nunber and types of

House Fi nance Committee

2 01/13/05 3:01 P. M




school s and their prograns, including
correspondence schools, in Al aska.

: 08

PM

M. Jeans

Revi ewed school size adjustnents,
None City School s as an exanpl e.

usi ng

: 35

PM

Vi ce-Chair
Stoltze

Asked if the statutes require a strict
adherence regardi ng school size
variance. M. Jeans answered that
there is no variance requirenent

t hr ough regul ati on.

115

PM

M. Jeans

Expl ained Nome City School s’
ADM

adj ust ed

1 29

PM

Representati ve
Croft

Asked if there is a provision for
adding a small alternative school’s
nunbers to a smaller regular school’s
nunbers. M. Jeans replied that there
is a provision in the statute for a
school with fewer than ten students to
be added to the smallest school.

: 08

PM

M. Jeans

Expl ained the district cost factors and
how t hey are determ ned. He explai ned
speci al needs fundi ng.

- 57

PM

REPRESENTATI VE
BOB LYNN

I nqui red how the cost factors are
determ ned and what the incentive is to
reduce costs. M. Jeans answered that
it wasn’t just that higher costs
produce a hi gher cost factor, but that
the higher cost to do business in a
regi on produces a higher cost factor.
He pointed out that the foundation
statute requires the Departnent of
Education to renew and update the

di strict cost factors. The MDowel |

G oup’ s nodel was intended to be used
for this purpose, but was not used.

I nstead, a report by the Anmerican
Institute of Research was used, but not
yet adopted by the |egislature.
Institution of Social and Econom c
Research (1 SER) is doing a peer review
of that report now, M. Jeans
expl ai ned. He added that the cost
factors shoul d be reviewed and updat ed
on a periodic basis, but have not been
since 1999.

3:21:10 PM

M. Jeans

Conti nued to explain how the Depart nent
of Education was planning to provide
speci al needs funding. He noted that
school districts nust file a plan with
the departnment. Using Nome school s as
an exanpl e he expl ai ned speci al needs

f undi ng.

3:22:01 PM

M. Jeans

Qutlined the intensive services funding
and used None as an exanpl e.

House Fi nance Committee

3 01/13/05 3:01 P. M




1 07

PM

M. Jeans

Hi ghl i ghted correspondence program
f undi ng.

118

PM

M. Jeans

Revi ewed spreadsheets contained in the
handout: Public School Fundi ng Program
Overview (copy on file.) He discussed
page 7, which dealt with None’s

adj usted ADM and basi c needs and tal ked
about who pays for basic need.

: 35

PM

M. Jeans

Revi ewed requi renments under SB 174 and
expl ai ned None’s full and true val ue.

He di scussed the required | oca
contribution, for Title VIII Federa

| npact Aid Paynments and how t hey are
calculated. He referred to the inpact
Al D percent contained on page 9, colum
E, of the spreadsheet and expl ai ned how
t he percentages are derived.

119

PM

M. Jeans

Ref erenced columm G on page 9 to
explain state aid. He also discussed
funds above basic need (including

addi tional |ocal contribution), quality
school s grant, and the suppl enent al
fundi ng fl oor.

101

PM

Representati ve
Croft

In response to a question by
Representative Croft, M. Jeans
expl ai ned federal law as it applies to
the cap on what local nunicipalities
can contribute. Representative Croft
asked about federal funding to the
school districts. M. Jeans replied
that the formula could be adjusted and
expl ai ned state aid and how it was
deri ved.

: 59

PM

M. Jeans

Provi ded details about the quality
schools grant. He explained how the
suppl emental fundi ng fl oor was
establ i shed specific to None’s schoo
district. None's transition to the new
formula was clarified. M. Jeans gave
several exanples of supplenentary
fundi ng fl oor adjustnents.

149

PM

Represent ati ve
Weyhr auch

Asked if the McDowel |l G oup nodel
allowed for inflation. M. Jeans said
that it did not. He added that it only
addressed “need”. How the state pays
for that need is left up to legislative
di scussion. Representative Wyhrauch
asked what the annual rate of inflation
was in 1998. M. Jeans replied that he
could get that information.

3: 38:

07

PM

M. Jeans

Expl ai ned how Nonme City School’s
“fl oor” was established.

3: 39:

11

PM

M. Jeans

Revi ewed the conponents of state aid

House Fi nance Committee

4 01/13/05 3:01 P. M




and how it is prorated.

3:40:17 PM

Representati ve
Fost er

Asked about district cost factors. M.
Jeans referred himto page 8, colum P
of the handout. He indicated that
Commi ssi oner Sanpson woul d conti nue
with the slide presentation.

3:41: 00 PM

ROGER SAMPSON,
COMM SSI ONER,
DEPARTMENT OF
EDUCATI ON AND
EARLY

DEVEL OPVENT

Shared i nformation about Gover nor

Mur kowski > s educati onal funding
proposal by highlighting a nationa
trend regarding a shortage of teachers.
He referred to a graph show ng the
nunber of teachers who attended a
recent Al askan job fair, which was a
smal | er nunber than ever before. He
enphasi zed the inportance of timng in
regards to fundi ng education, so as not
to | ose nore teachers. He enphasized
the need to keep the teachers that we
have and pointed out that this is a
national issue, not just Al askan. He
encouraged early and forward fundi ng of
educati on because of the shortage.

146

PM

Representati ve
Joul e

Asked if all jobs would be able to be
filled in all districts, given the
short age.

: 38

PM

Conmm ssi oner
Sanpson

Replied no. He observed that districts
are often unable to fill particular

ki nds of positions with candi dates who
hol d the qualifications needed. He

poi nted out that current and past

| egi sl atures have taken action to
broaden the pool potential to fil

t hose positions.

: 06

PM

Represent ati ve
Joul e

Asked what the dropout rate is and if
t here woul d be enough cl assroons if
there were no dropout rate.

: 33

PM

Commi ssi oner
Sanpson

Replied that he needed to | ook at the
nunbers in order to answer that
guestion. He added that Alaska fits a
nati onal pattern in turnover; in the
first 5 years of teaching, 50 percent
of teachers choose to | eave the

pr of essi on.

116

PM

Representati ve
Joul e

Asked if there woul d be enough
cl assroom space and qualified teachers
if the dropout rate decreased.

140

PM

Comm ssi oner
Sanpson

Enphasi zed that providing a known | evel
of funding is one part of solving the
probl em

113

PM

Representati ve
Croft

Agreed that it was a disturbing trend
and suggested that a good retirenent
package i s an inportant conponent of
attracting and retaining teachers.

House Fi nance Committee

5 01/13/05 3:01 P. M




He questioned whether it is a good tine
for the Adm nistration to add a tier
three level to the retirenent package.

3:48: 56 PM

Conmi ssi oner
Sanpson

Replied that national data indicates
that salary and benefits are not the
mai n reasons teachers | eave. The top
two reasons are because teachers do not
feel supported and | ack feedback about
their conpetence. He nentioned the

Al aska teacher nentor programas a
possi bl e solution to retaining nore

t eachers.

3:51: 03 PM

Representati ve
Joul e

Asked if Comm ssi oner Sanpson was
suggesting that teachers could be paid
| ess and given fewer benefits and be
encouraged to stay in teaching through
ot her nechani sns.

3:51: 28 PM

Conmi ssi oner
Sanpson

Replied there is a need to provide nore
incentives than dollars and benefits.
Representati ve Joul e asked if Al aska
now pays | ess for salaries and
benefits. Comm ssioner Sanpson replied
that Al aska used to rank very high in
sal ari es conpared to other states but
that sonme other states are paying nore
now and that inflation is a factor. He
poi nted out that Alaska is still in the
top 5 percent for beginning teacher

sal ari es.

3:52:29 PM

Co-Chair
Chenaul t

Mentioned that the trend is not new and
not only an Al askan probl em

3:53:14 PM

Co- Chair Meyer

Asked if there was a graph that showed
the projection of student growh in the
next five years.

3:53: 28 PM

Commi ssi oner
Sanpson

Replied that student growth in Al aska
IS quite stable now with the exception
of a few areas. Co-Chair Myer asked

i f the nunber of hone-school ed students
is about 5 percent and if that nunber
is al so steady. Conm ssi oner Sanpson
sai d that nunber was on the increase
until a year ago. In 2004, there was a
decline in enrollnent. He added that
he has no data on hone-school ed
students that do not receive funding
fromthe state. Co-Chair Meyer asked
how student noney is transferred from
one district to another. Conm ssioner
Sanpson expl ai ned that the count period
est abl i shes where the dollars go. Co-
Chair Meyer asked M. Jeans whether a
cost study was being done. M. Jeans
referred to the | SER study and the

House Fi nance Committee

6 01/13/05 3:01 P. M




corrections being made to it.

3:56:49 PM |Representative |Related that his wife retired from
Hol m teachi ng because of a lack of district
support regarding class size. He noted
that class size is a big issue for
teachers. He asked what the university
system was doing to support the nunbers
of teachers needed in Al askan schoo
districts.
3:58:18 PM | Conm ssi oner Replied that the state and the
Sanpson university systens are working closely
together to try to increase nunbers in
the teacher preparation prograns, but
are still falling short of nunbers.
Only 20 percent of needed teachers are
bei ng produced, he added.
3:59:17 PM |Representative |Asked what |ack of support neans.
Lynn Commi ssi oner Sanpson clarified that it
i ndi cates | ack of support fromthe
di strict, community, parents, and
principal; a conbination of actions by
others as well as needs not net.
4:01: 26 PM |Representative |Said that as a teacher he noted that
Lynn some probl enms such as inclusion go
beyond the | ocal |evel and need to be
solved on the federal |evel. He
enphasi zed that class size and specia
education i ssues are a nationa
pr obl em
4:04:17 PM | Comm ssi oner Agreed that teachers beconme frustrated
Sanpson with these probl ens.
4:04:56 PM | Representative |Cbserved that the Governor wants to
Weyhr auch have educational fundi ng addressed
early in the |l egislature and pointed
out that it is the first subject before
the Conm tt ee.
4:05:49 PM | Co-Chair Agreed with the inportance of education
Chenaul t f undi ng.
4:06:06 PM |[Vice-Chair Referred to hone school issues and
Stoltze questioned the Adm nistration’s
position regardi ng hone schooling and
addi ti onal regulations.
4:06: 56 PM | Comm ssi oner Pointed out that the Adm nistration is
Sanpson pro-choice in regards to education
options. He added the caveat that the
Governor wants |evels of
accountability.
4:07:42 PM |[Vice-Chair Asked if new regul ati ons were being
Stoltze consi der ed.
4:08:31 PM | Comm ssi oner In response to a question by Vice-Chair
Sanpson Stoltze, explained that regul ations for

nmoni toring of statew de correspondence

House Fi nance Committee

7 01/13/05 3:01 P. M




cl asses have been enact ed.

4:09:

32

PM

Representati ve
Hawker

Noted the | evel of commtnent, but
questioned the | evel of accountability
in regards to the Governor’s K-12
fundi ng plan. °

4:10:

35

PM

Conmi ssi oner
Sanpson

Not ed that the federal governnent has
required accountability through the No
Child Left Behind program The
departnment is working on a growth
nodel . Performance will be reported
yearly.

4:11:

35

PM

Representati ve
Hawker

Summari zed that testing is part of the
accountability factor. He stressed that
there needs to be a denonstration of
what is being paid for

4:12:

17

PM

Representati ve
Joul e

Asked if FYO5 increases would be
conpared to FY0O6 in terns of
accountability.

4:12:

48

PM

Commi ssi oner
Sanpson

Poi nted out that Alaska is a | oca
control state and districts show
different |levels of accountability.
Dfferent districts have different
priorities.

4:13:

40

PM

Represent ati ve
Kel l'y

Referred to special student categories
and questioned the percentage of
students in each conpared to the cost
for each. He added a personal story of
a teacher that left the profession. He
noted that discipline is also a factor.

4:15:

04

PM

M. Jeans

Not ed that special education funding is
provided as a block grant. He said that
part of it has to do with the state

all ocation of the funding. He said it
made sense to go to a bl ock all ocati on.

4:16:

39

PM

Co- Chair Meyer

Gave a heads up about showi ng up front
the needs for budget purposes. M.
Jeans replied that Co-Chair Meyer would
be happy when he sees the budget.

ADJ OURNIVENT

The neeting was adjourned at 4:19 PM

House Fi nance Committee

8 01/13/05 3:01 P. M




